



**NEVADA
COUNTY**
CALIFORNIA

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL

Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel
Trevor J. Koski, Assistant County Counsel
Jamie L. Hogenson, Deputy County Counsel
Douglas M. Johnson, Deputy County Counsel
Jennifer R. Walters, Deputy County Counsel
Sims Ely, Deputy County Counsel
R. Clay Stockton, Deputy County Counsel

M E M O R A N D U M

November 18, 2025

TO: Nevada County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel

RE: REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION
(SR-2186)

Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(d)(2), County Counsel is requesting a closed session with the Board of Supervisors to discuss one matter in which there is a significant threat of litigation against the County.